



Monthly Membership Meeting

March 21, 2025

<<Stiller Motorsports>>

Call to Order: 7:01 PM

Attendance: 33

1. Officer Reports

a. President

- i. Thank you, Steve, for hosting us tonight.
- ii. Steve has a T-Shirt for everyone who is in attendance tonight. Pizza and drinks.
- iii. Bridge 1 decking has been completed. No railings yet.
- iv. Jayce said to check out Rails to Trails bridges he installed. To see how they installed railings on decking.
- v. Acquisition grant update – We will get half the money deposited on Tuesday.

b. Vice President

- i. The decking on Bridge 1 is 12 foot wide.
- ii. Equipment grant round is due next Monday

c. Treasurer

- i. Moved all but \$5.00 From TopTier bank account and deposited into Northwest Savings Account.
- ii. Also paid Jayce Hiles for Bridge !.
- iii. Balance as of 2/28/25
- iv. Northwest Savings: \$40,162.16
- v. Northwest Grant: \$4,995.08
- vi. TopTier: Acquisition: \$5.00
- vii. New Memberships: 16 Paper and 39 Online
- viii. Day Passes: 5
- ix. Apparel: \$195.00
- x. Northwest Savings
- xi. Checks cleared \$80.26
- xii. Total Income: \$1,747.95
- xiii. Balance as of 3/21/25
- xiv. Toptier: \$5.00
- xv. Northwest: \$36,628.66
- xvi. Northwest Grant: \$5,045.08

d. Committee

- i. Maintenance

1. We had the largest Maintenance Day with 4 volunteers & 104 hours worked.
2. March 29th next Maintenance Day.
3. Will be working on cleaning up Memorial Hill and cleaning up garbage along the trail.
4. Looking for volunteers to help with the Maintenance Committee.
5. Petty Cash: \$167.92 as of March 8th
6. Petty Cash: \$110.51 as of March 20th – Purchased 3 – 2 gallon gas cans for chainsaws.
- ii. Equipment
 1. Waiting to hear back on the Polaris Grant.
- iii. Riding
 1. Looking for volunteers to lead rides
- iv. Newsletter
 1. Sounds like we are doing good with everyone getting the monthly newsletter.
- v. Special Events
 1. Friends and Family in August at Memorial Hill.
- vi. Fundraising
 1. Working on getting Parade list together for 2025.
 2. Secured Guns and Purses for our raffle in August. Looking for Sponsors to donate the guns / purses. Steve Stiller is donating a gun.
 3. Raffle tickets are going to be available at April's meeting.
- vii. Sponsorship
 1. Please let us know if you know of any business willing to become a sponsor. We have packets available to hand out.
- viii. Membership
 1. 482 Annual Stickers.
 2. 439 Annual Memberships. Including 2 year and 5 year members.
 3. Total Members affiliated with the club 930.
- ix. Social Media
 1. Public Page the club is sharing Sponsors posts and posting Memes.
- x. Merchandise
 1. Merchandise will be available at all meetings at the Eagles rest of the year.
 2. Merchandise is also available on the website.
2. Old Business
 - a. Bridge 1 work has been completed.
3. New Business
 - a. April 17th State REPs will be on the trail taking a tour and giving a speech at Memorial Hill.
 - b. Rick said they have their own media service that will set up and record the speeches.
 - c. There will be 5-6 speakers Cindy Dunn will probably be one of them.
 - d. 1-2 members to speak.
 - e. We will take the REPs for a ride out the trail. Bring helmets.
 - f. Meeting 10:30 AM at Memorial Hill.
 - g. Steve Stiller is bringing a couple 4 seaters and helmets to drive the REPs around.
 - h. 50/50 \$77.00 Jim Brown donated \$40.00 back to the club.
 - i. Steve donated Tie Downs, Glue Tread & a Light Bar that was raffled off.
4. Motion to Adjourn 7:19 PM